From: Thompson, Mardi

To: Bauer, John

€ci Wheaton, Kelly; Lewis, Tonya; Kent, Linda <TSA QCC>; Itami, Brian
Subject: RE: SPOT SOP Review

Date: Thursday, August 22, 2013 6:55:00 PM

OCC Only - Where are we on this - I have Jostthe thread. We need to review the draft before it goes up.

(w)(5)

Mardi Ruth Thompson

Deputy Chief Counsel for Regulations & Security Standards
Transportation Security Administration

Department of Homeland Security

Phone: 571-227{b)(5]

Internet: [(b)(6) |

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT,
COMMUNICATIONS THAT ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-
WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE
THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL
BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL.

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 9:42 AM

To: Kombe, Mike

Cc: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Lewis, Tonya <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Thompson, Mardi <TSA
OCC>; Itami, Brian; Baudek, Brad; Mangiacame, Mark

Subject: RE: SPOT SOP Review

Mike,
Thanks, we will take a look.
John B.

From: Kombe, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 9:32 AM

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Cc: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Lewis, Tonya<TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda<TSA OCC>; Thompson, Mardi <[SA
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OCC>; Itami, Brian; Baudek, Brad; Mangiacame, Mark
Subject: RE: SPOT SOP Review

Good Moming All,
Thank you for the feedback/input. I am looking for your thoughts on possibly addressing one of your

recommendations 1(bj{5)
|(b)(5) [

(w)(5)

Thank you,

Mike Kombé

Security Procedures Branch

Primary POC - Checked Baggage & SPOT
Secondary POC - Checkpoint, AT2 & FFDO
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Transportation Security Administration
Arlington, Va. 22202, E9-116S

(571) 227 -{(m)(®) |- Desk
(®)(9) Cell
(b)(6) |

Privileged, confidential, or sensitive information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver
this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply mail.
Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet e mail for messages of this kind. The
views, opinions, and/or conclusions expressed in this message are those of the author only, and not of the United
States government, Department of Homeland Security, or the Transportation Security Administration.

-----Original Message-----

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Friday, August 09,2013 3:31 PM

To: Kombe, Mike; Baudek, Brad; Tauber, Sarah

Cc: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Lewis, Tonya <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Thompson, Mardi <TSA
OCC>; ltami, Brian

Subject: RE: SPOT SOP Review

Attached is draft revision of SPOT SOP with edits and comments.
JohnB.

John D. Bauer
Assistant Chief Counsel

Criminal Enforcement
TSA
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(571) 227-

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 12:36 PM

To: Kombe, Mike; Kerner, Francine; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>

Cc: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Lewis, Tonya <TSA OCC>
Subject: RE: SPOT SOP Review

The SOP is currently under review by our Civil and Criminal Enforcement group.

Linda L. Kent
Assistant Chief Counsel, Security Standards Transportation Security Administration
Phone: 571-227{(b)(6)

Cell:
Fax: 571-227-1381

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of
the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to
disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Oftice of Chief Counsel before disclosing any
information contained in this e-mail.

From: Kombe, Mike

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Kerner, Francine; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>
Subject: SPOT SOP Review

Good Afternoon All,
Is there a status update for OCC's review of the SPOT SOP Rev 3 Draft?
Respectfully,

Mike Kombé

Security Procedures Branch

Primary POC - Checked Baggage & SPOT
Secondary POC - Checkpoint, AT2 & FFDO
U.S. Deparunent of Homeland Security
Transportation Security Administration
Arlington, Va. 22202

(571) 227 -[(6)(6) |- Desk

[me) |} Celll

(m)(6)

Sent from Blackberry. Please excuse formatting.

Privileged, confidential, or sensitive information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver
this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply mail.
Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet e mail tor messages of this kind. The
views, opinions, and/or conclusions expressed in this message are those of the author only, and not of the United
States government, Department of Homeland Security, or the Transportation Security Administration.
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